
 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and Council  
   
FROM:  Alyshia Neuman- Manager of Works and Operations 
   
DATE:  September 23, 2021 
   
RE:  Reimbursement for Damages caused by Public Tree- Birdbath 
   

 
ISSUE:  
Customer has submitted letter to council for their consideration for reimbursement for damages caused 
by a fallen tree during strong winds.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
This has not been the first incident at this property regarding trees. Customer has also attached previous 
incidents in letter to council.  
 
ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Council can approve administration to purchase a new cement bird bath up to the amount of 
$350.00 with a letter to the customer with the resolution. 

2) Council can budget for this expense in 2022 with a letter to the customer with the resolution 
3) Council can deny the request with a letter to the customer.  

 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  
This is an unbudgeted amount for 2021 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION(S):  
THAT Council approve administration to purchase a new cement bird bath up to the amount of $350.00 
and that administration provide a letter with resolution to the customer.  
 
 
 


